Mastercreation TFS

From: Parag Pandey

Sent: 01 April 2024 11:16

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Stephen P; Shama Nair; Jogeswar Sahu; binu.balachandran;
Amit Upadhyay; Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas; Maya Rajguru; Anuj Dubey

Subject: RE: Urgent:Stop payment:Intercare Entp

Dear Omkar,

Please block the vendor code of Intercare Enterproses in Navision as well as in SAFAL

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 01 April 2024 11:12

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL
<Dilbag.singhphalswal@gmrgroup.in>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhaya Garg
<Chhaya.Garg@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent:Stop payment:Intercare Entp

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

++ Looping Jogeswar Sahu
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Binu Balachandran

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:11 PM

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL
<Dilbag.singhphalswal@gmrgroup.in>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhaya Garg
<Chhaya.Garg@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>;
shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Urgent:Stop payment:Intercare Entp

Dear Parag,Amit ,Chaya, Dilbag ji

Kindly do not issue any further mobilization advancea ,interim bill payment to M/s Intercare Entp till
further communication

Regards

Binu Balachandran



